Terrebonne Domestic Water District
November 10th, 2020

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a

form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman’s Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

Wells in the district.
COVID-19 update.
USDA Bond Payment.
Updated Project List
Property Listing

OF 5 0¥ I =%

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
October 13th, 2020

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm on October 13th, with 4
directors present- Gerry Soto, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhelm and Dustin Hewitt. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce. Eric Fisher joined the meeting during the treasures report.

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the September public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Dan noted that there had been a problem with our recording of the September
meeting and that no notes had been taken at that meeting. The minutes presented are a
reconstruction of the meeting to the best of our ability. Jim made a motion that the board accept
the minutes as presented, seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by Gerry and the board, (see
report). Jim requested that our accountant break out our utility by percentages we have
provided him. Dan noted that the accountant was already on this.

Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Dan wanted an
assurance from the board that we wanted to move forward with the Local Improvement District,
(LID), for the 1st street project. This subject was moved to the business discussion.

Business Discussed: Wells in District: Jim noted that we had gotten responses from our
lawyer and that notes had been written up. Jim will be forwarding this info to the board members
as it was left out of our packet. Jim informed the board that he and Dan would be gathering
more info for the board next month. Eric felt we should have a meeting with the community to
get their opinion on our well project. Art noted that getting an opinion is ok but we as a board
have to make a decision based on our rules and regulations and not feelings. It was agreed that
the board would meet with the community after we have gathered all the pertinent facts. Dan
again informed the board that he would like the board to agree on moving forward with the LID.



Eric made a motion that the district move forward with the LID project for 1st street and that we
make every effort to move forward with the well project, second by Jim. All in favour, motion
passed. _

COVID-19 Update: Dan informed the board that the new office window was working well and
that most customers were still using the drop box, Dustin asked Dan about the status of
charging customers for using online payments (we had suspended these changes). Dan noted
that our online payments had increased to about 25%. The charges had been 35 cents for
online check payment and 1.6% for credit card charges. There was some concern that the cost
to the district was considerable. It was agreed that we would continue to wave these charges
until the first of the year.

USDA Bond Payment: Jim reminded the board that we had planned to make our USDA loan
payment at least $100,000 for the current year. At the September meeting the board had
authorized the standard $50,000. Gerry expressed concern that we would overly reduce our
cash position by spending monies on debt reduction at this time. Dan reviewed our cash
position including restricted numbers in his comments. Jim made a motion that the district make
an additional principal payment of $100,000 as soon as possible, second by Art. Yea: Jim, Art,
Eric. Nay: Gerry. Motion passed.

Other ltem: Gerry complemented Dan and Dave for the professional job installing the new
customer service window. Jim also noted the good job they did on painting the building.

Other Item. Art informed the board that there had been no action on the lot the district has for
sale. There was some concern that our asking price was too high. It was agreed that we would
let the sales contract run until its end at the first of the year before we made any change.

Other Item: Art requested that Dan update our project list to include any changes that may now
be required. It has been several years since our last update.

Trailer Park Meter: Dan presented a proposed letter to be directed to the trailer park concerning
their existing meter. It has been noted that they now have a meter that can service 8 units and
they are servicing about 29 units. There is some concern that the district may not have all the

referenced regulations in place at this time. Eric made a motion that Dan move forward with
adjusting the letter to reflect current Oregon law, that we have the final draft approved by the

lawyer and that we then send the letter to the trailer park management, second by Jim. All in
favour, motion passed.

Next Regular Board Meeting: November 10th, 2020 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station
Meeting Adjourned: 7:56 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended October 31, 2020

Prepared on

November 10, 2020

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet



Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 408.52
Total 40500 Investments 408.52
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 42,016.60
41200 Service Fees 1,615.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,825.99
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 46,457.59
Total Income 46,866.11
GROSS PROFIT 46,866.11
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.52
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.62
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,182.38
62012 Utilities - Other 1725
Total 62010 Utilities 3,200.13
62020 Operating Supplies 1,803.16
62030 Testing expense 192.00
62040 Office Supplies 6.49
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 421.75
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25
62072 Property Insurance 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 71.21
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 685.53
Total 62160 Bank Charges 756.74
62170 Billing support 74.50
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 49418
62210 Printing and Copying 175.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 432.34

62230 Refund

80.00



Total

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 9,034.04
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 499.58
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 499.58
Total Expenses 20,715.24
NET OPERATING INCOME 26,150.87
NET INCOME

$26,150.87

—_—
—_——__



Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 12,726.54
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 38,404.33
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 164,771.27
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 293,402.18
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 458,173.45
Total Bank Accounts 509,304.32
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 42.506.13
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 3,520.47
Total Other Current Assets 52,477.65
Total Current Assets 561,781.97
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
156100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23
L TOTAL ASSETS $3,077,450.20
"LIABILITIES AND EQUITY _
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 2,805.45
Total Accounts Payable 2,805.45
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 36.08
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 8.60
SDIC 251.58
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 380.21
24300 Payroll payable 1,848.76
25000 Customer deposits payable 30,760.00

Total Other Current Liabilities

32,988.97



Total

Total Current Liabilities 35,794.42
Long-Term Liabilities

27000 N/P - USDA/RD 293,676.89

Total Long-Term Liabilities 293,676.89
Total Liabilities 329,471.31

Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 739,869.98
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 107,957.76
Total Equity 2,747,978.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,077,450.20




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON

July - October, 2020

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2020

JUL - OCT, 2019 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge

Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

Total Income
GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education

1,761.74
1,761.74

217,491.82
5,180.03
11,270.05
233,941.90

$235,703.64
$235,703.64

34,546.32
2,830.71
4,658.80
2,000.00

879.28

44,815.11

14,478.74
272.60
14,751.34
4,324.36

4,324.36
384.00
339.77
849.35

4,107.00

288.00
2,488.00
2,777.00
2,814.00
1,200.00

315.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 10, 2020 02:53 PM GMT-08:00

4,868.11
4,868.11

189,553.67
1,297.25
10,969.68
201,820.60

$206,688.71
$206,688.71

33,255.96
2,784.21
3,806.74
1,200.00

966.72

42,013.63

13,445.05
155.00
13,600.05
904.83
8.00
912.83
628.00
519.15
837.20
1,232.00

280.00

2,306.68
2,586.68

2,904.00

815.15

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
July - October, 2020

TOTAL
JUL - OCT, 2020 JUL - OCT, 2019 (PY)
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50 5,512.50
62160 Bank Charges 0.05
62161 Bank Service Fees 338.08 410.15
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 2,038.75 1,236.91
Total 62160 Bank Charges 2,376.88 1,647.06
62170 Billing support 74.50 140.06
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 853.48 1,259.30
62200 Fuel 211.56 810.94
62210 Printing and Copying 175.00 421.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 1,760.16 1,891.81
62230 Refund 696.37 251.21
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 44,677.26 35,968.94
68001 Business Expenses Other 0.00
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 17,516.54 15,434.22
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 17,516.54 15,434.22
80000 Interest Expense 20,736.97 5,516.50
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expenses $127,745.88 $98,933.29
NET OPERATING INCOME $107,957.76 $107,755.42
NET INCOME $107,957.76 $107,755.42

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 10, 2020 02:53 PM GMT-08:00

212



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON
October 2020

TOTAL
OCT 2020 OCT 2019 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 408.52 1,159.56
Total 40500 Investments 408.52 1,159.56
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 42,016.60 34,289.49
41200 Service Fees 1,615.00 10.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,825.99 2,345.33
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 46,457.59 36,644.82
Total Income $46,866.11 $37,804.38
GROSS PROFIT $46,866.11 $37,804.38
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 685.52 660.04
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70 846.89
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,181.62 10,362.60
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,182.38 2,245.04
62012 Utilities - Other 17.75 24.95
Total 62010 Utilities 3,200.13 2,269.99
62020 Operating Supplies 1,803.16 17.77
62030 Testing expense 192.00 500.00
62040 Office Supplies 6.49 294.18
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 421.75
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 72.25 70.00
62072 Property Insurance 622.00 576.67
Total 62070 Insurance 694.25 646.67
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 815.15
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 71.21 83.40
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 685.53 268.16
Total 62160 Bank Charges 756.74 351.56
62170 Billing support 74.50

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 10, 2020 02:45 PM GMT-08:00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

PROFIT AND LOSS COMPARISON

October 2020

TOTAL
OCT 2020 OCT 2019 (PY)
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 494.18 329.32
62200 Fuel 180.48
62210 Printing and Copying 175.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 432.34 428.74
62230 Refund 80.00 68.01
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 9,034.04 6,705.37
68001 Business Expenses Other 0.00
70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 499.58 5,783.28
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 499.58 5,783.28
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance 0.00
Total Company Contributions 0.00
Total Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expenses $20,715.24 $22,851.25
NET OPERATING INCOME $26,150.87 $14,953.13
NET INCOME $26,150.87 $14,953.13

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 10, 2020 02:45 PM GMT-08:00

2/2



Income
40500 Invostmants
45050 Intorest Incame
Total 40500 Investmants
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water
41200 Sorvice Fess
41300 Backflow Fees
41400 Depasit Faas
41500 Debt Redustion Charge
Total 40550 OR-LE-20 Water Income.
Total Incoma
Gross Profit
Expenses
1000 OR-LB- 30 Porsonnel Services
61020 Fayroll Exponses
81030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employes Hoalth ins
61070 Employee Retiramant
61080 Warkers Comp
Tatal 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Oparatians
62010 Utilities.
62011 Unilities - Eloctric

62012 Ulilitios - Other
Total 52010 Utilities:
62020 Operating Supplies
82030 Tosting expense
62040 Offico Supplios
82050 Postage, Mailing Service
62080 Logal
62070 Insuranca
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and 0
62072 Proporty Insurance
Total 82070 Insurance
62080 Boskkeoping
62080 Directors Foes
62100 Vehicla Maintenanca & Repair
62110 Education
62114 Travel
62212 Canference, Convention, Meating
Tatal 62110 Education
62120 Gantract Labor
52140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Chargos
82161 Bank Sorvico Faes
62162 Mershant Services Pras Fea
Total 52160 Bank Charges
62170

ing suppert

52180 Computer Softwara

62180 Duos & Suberiptions

62200 Fuel

62210 Printing and Capying

62220 Telephone, Telecommunic:

62230 Refund

82240 HR Seorvices.

62500 Water Rightsicraditz
Tatal 62000 ORLB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Impravements.
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
80000 Interest Expensa

Payroll Expenses.
Gompany Contributions
Hoalth Insurance
Total Company Cantributions
Total Payrall Expenses
Total Expanses

et Income

Terrebonne Domestic Water
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_202

July 2020 - June 2021

Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sop 2020 et 2020 Nov 2020 Dac 2020
%of %ol over % of % of %of
Actual _ Budgst over Budget Budgat  Actusl  Budget overBudgel Budget  Actual Budget  Budget  Budgel  Actual  Budgel  over Budgs Actual Budgel  overBudget Budgst Actusl  Budps!  over Budgel Budge!  Actual
can aco 0.00 cod 000 0.00
a79 11 1.000.00 -520.8% A7 91% 433688 1,000 00 ~566.32 4337% 440 43 1,00000 -550.57 44.04% 408 .52 1,000.00 -50148 1,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.00% 1,000.00 =1,000.00 0.00%
5 47811 $ 1,00000 -§ 52089 4791% § 43368 § 1,000.00 -§ 566,32 4337% 0§ 44043 $  1,00000 -5 559.57 44.04% § 40852 § 1,00000 .§ 591,48 s oo s 100000 & 100000 0.00% & 000 $ 100000 5 1,000.00 000% & 000
o.no 0.00 000 oo o000 aoo
67.428.61 1,984 00 440 81 100.71% G0.900.00 172187 10283% E0,424 74 50,025.00 399.74 100 BO% 42,018 80 36,976 00 504760 113.64% 377700 22.83700 -15,068.91 6.54% 21,750.00 -21,760 00 a00%
81837 2000 118.37 123 67% 500,00 117500  335.00% 1.271 66 500 00 P88 254 33% 1.615.00 Sg0.00 111600 32300% 20000 =500.00 000% 500,00 -500.00 0.00%
A58.33 -458 33 0.00% 458.33 ~458 33 000% 458.93 -158.33 0.00% 458 33 45633 000% A58.33 -458.33 0.00% 458 33 168 33 0.00%
20833 -208.33 000% 20A 233 20833 EROE 208 33 208 33 0.00% 20833 20833 000% 20833 -208.33 0.00% 20833 20833 0.00%

2,625.50 84583 -20.33 59 20% 2861 284583 1422 £0 50% 2,788 98 284582 -56.68 B7.93% 282509 2,848 1984 BA.30% 2 BA683 -2,845 B3 0.00% 2846 83 000%
$E5872.43 S EA000.40 -5 12801 89.81% S67,128.48 $6401249 § 221599 103.41% § 54,483.35 § 54,037.40 § 44588 100.83% §46,457.50 S40087.49 § 547010 113.38% & 377700 § 2684940 -§  23,072.40 1407% 5 000 S -5 25762.49 0.00% $ 000
$66,351.58  §67,000.48 -5 548.50 89.03%  §67.562.16 $6591249 § 1,649.67 102.50% § 5402378 & E503740 -§ 11371 98.79% S§46,866.11 S41,08740 § 487462 111.62% $  3,777.09 5 2784948 § 2407240 13.56% § 000 § 2676249 -5 20,762.40 0.00% S 000
$66351.50 $E7,00049 -§ 648.80 89.03% SG7,562.16 $6501240 § 1,849.67 102.50% § 54,923.78 § 5503740 -5 11371 09.79% $46866.11 S41,987.49 S 487262 11182% 8 37700 5 2784949 5 2407240 13.56% 5 000 S 2878240 & 26,742.49 0.00% $ 0.00

0.00 000 000 Loo 040 0.00
B,31385 8,750 00 43601 9502% 8956147 8,750.00 20817 10235% 8836 68 8,780 00 -113.42 S6.70% B,036.58 8,780 00 11342 o8.70% .638 58 875000 11342 9870% +B,760.00 000%
BE4 48 766 67 ~12.18 90.58% 748 91 706,87 -1526 a7 .62% 70230 766 67 £aar a1.80% £85.52 766.67 B116 8O 42% 68557 Te567 -81.10 89 42% 76667 0.00%
1,139.70 1,16887 2697 o7 8% 1,130 70 1.166.67 2687 97.60% 113870 1168 67 <2687 ar.6e% 1.139.70 116667 -7897 AT E0% 1,166.67 0.00% 0.00%
500 60 500 00 0.00 100.00% £00.00 500 00 0080 100 00% £00.00 520.00 0d0 100.00% 500 00 500.00 a0 100.00% 500 00 500,00 0.00  100.00% 0.00%
21882 233.33 =13.6% 64.21% 219.82 2333 -13.51 94.21% 21582 23333 13,61 94.21% 278.82 25333 -1351 94 21% 23333 23333 0.00% 23333 0.00%
§10,867.90 $11,41867 .8 643,68 95.19% $11,567.10 $11,41667 $ 15043 10132% § 11,198.40 § 1141667 -§ 218.27 03.08% $11,18182 $11416.67 -§ 23505 97.94% 5 BA2215 § 11,41667 -5 150452 86.03% § 000 § 11,41667 5 0.00% $ 0.00
000 0.00 Q00 ooo 000
000 000 0.00 oog 0.00
3155225 ER 11 385 56 112.18% 421583 3.166.67 1045.86 13312% 3,528 58 316667 381461 "1 3,182.35 316867 1871 100 50% 318667 3166 67 0.00% 316667 <3.166.67 0.00%
12535 83.33 4z02 150.43% 67.75 8333 -15.58 B1.30% 61.75 83.33 ~21.58 T490% 1775 8333 €558 21 30% 8333 4333 0.00% 83.33 -83 33 000%
$ 367760 § 335000 § 427.60 113.16% S 428328 S 328000 1,033.28 131.79% $ 3,600.33 § 3,250.00 S5 34033 110.47% § 3,20013 $ 3,250.00 - 4287 BB.4TX & 000 % 3,25000 -5 3,250.00 G00% 5 000 S 3,260.00 -§  3,250.00 0.00% $§ 000
40 28000 ~245 80 168% 1.081.47 25000 78147 442.50% 148553 250.00 1.235.53 594.21% 180318 260 00 155316 721.26% 28000 <260 00 0.00% 25000 25000 0.00%
6400 23333 <268.33 19.20% 8400 33333 26933 19.20% 6400 33333 26933 15.20% 19200 33333 14133 5T60% 23333 ~333.33 000% 33333 83333 0.00%
201867 29187 0.00% 33328 291,67 4181 11427% 20167 -281.67 0.00% 548 29187 -28%518 223% 20187 29187 0.00% 29187 25167 00D%
21140 20167 -80.27 72.48% 216.20 20187 7547 T412% 281 87 -284 000% 421.75 29167 13008 144.60% 67 =291 87 0.00% 291 .87 -261.67 0.00%
41867 A18.67 000% 2,000.00 416.67 1,58333 480 00% 210700 A8 ET 1,6080.33 £05.68% B ET 41857 0.00% 41687 418 87 21887 A6 6T 0.00%
70000 ~700.00 000% 700 00 =700 00 0.00% 00 00 ~700 00 0.00% 700.00 =70080 D oo T00.00 ~700.00 700 00 ~700.00 0.00%
72.25 72325 7225 7225 7225 7228 r228 7225 0.00 oo
62200 62200 62200 62200 62200 62200 62200 52200 2.00 0.00
§ 69425 § T00.00 % 575 8918% § 62425 § 70000 -§ 575  98.18% S 60425 § 70000 -§ 575 92.18% § 69425 § 70000 -5 875 9.18% § 000§ T00.00 -§ 700.00 0.00% S 000 § 70000 -§ 700,00 00O% § 000
703 50 750.00 46 50 83.80% 703.50 750,00 -48 80 03.80% 7oaso 750.00 =650 93 80% 703 50 750.00 ~4850 93.80% 750 00 -750.00 0.00% 750.00 «750 00 0.00%
4,200.00 100.00 110000 1200.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 ooo% 102.00 -10020 000% 100.00 -100 00 0.00% 100.00 +100.00 0.00%
16667 -166 87 0.00% 166 67 -166.67 000% 166.67 0.00% 168,67 18857 000% 18667 16667 0.00% 16667 -168 67 0.00%
83.33 8333 0.00% 8333 -83.33 0.00% 31500 8333 2367 a0zt 8333 8313 000% 8333 4333 0.00% B33a 8333 0.00%
166 67 -168.67 0.00% 166.67 16667 0.00% 166 67 =166 67 0.00% 166.67 -16657 0.00% 166 67 -168.87 0.00% 16667 -166.67 0.00%
133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133 33 0.00% 13333 ~133.33 0.00% 13333 ~133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00% 13333 ~133.33 0.00%
5 000 5 38333 S 383.33 0.00% § 000 $ 38333 5 333.33 000% § 31500 § 38333 % 6833 B2.17% § 000 § 38333 § 8333 0.00% 5 0.00 § 383233 § 38333 000% $ 000 § 38333 -8 38333 0.00% § 0.00
12600 12500 0.00% 12600 -128.00 no00% 125.00 -125.0¢ 0.00% 12500 -12500 0.00% 12800 ~125.00 000% 12500 12600 000%
216687 216667 000% 180000 2186 87 L8657 G8.23% 216887 218887 0.00% 218667 216667 LR 2,165.67 2166 87 o.00% 2,186 87 216667 0.00%
45833 -458.31 0.00% 458 33 ~468.33 000% 5,152.50 45833 468417 1124,19% 45833 «458.33 0o0% 458,33 -458.33 0.00% 458 33 -458.33 0.00%
33333 -333.33 0.00% 333 =33333 0.00% 005 83333 335.28 0.02% 33332 -3303.53 0.00% 33333 33333 0.00% 33333 3333 0.00%
70.84 7064 12488 12488 7135 71385 o "n 0.0 00
328.82 32882 579.02 579.02 443 08 44538 585.53 685 5 288.08 283.08 0.00
$ 39045 § 33333 § 66.13 110.84% § 70380 § 33333 § I70.57  211.47% § 518.78 S 33331 5 183.45 155.04% § 75674 8 33333 § 42341 227.02% § 20808 § 33333 % 45.25 86.42% 3 000 § 33333 § 33333 000% $ 000
100.00 +100.09 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 a.o0% 7450 100,00 ~26.50 74 50% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00%
4168 -1.66 0.00% 1499 4166 -26.67 35.98% 4166 41866 a0.00% 4188 4168 0.00% 68 4168 0.00% 21688 41 66 0.00%
1499 16867 ~161 68 8.50% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 23431 16667 17764 206 58% 4g2 18 186 67 32791 296.50% 166.67 ~1€5.87 0.00% 16667 -186 67 0.00%
6423 16867 =10 38 54% 8114 166.67 7553 54.68% 5619 166 87 =110.48 ExRal 166 67 ~166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 16887 18657 0.00%
©.00 0o0 0.00 17500 17820 000 0.
538.76 500 00 38,76 107 75% 43881 00 00 -60.39 57 92% 34045 500.0¢ -160.55 80.80% 43234 £00.00 Hrea 86 47% 00.00 -500.00 000% 500 .00 -500.00 0.00%
291.19 16667 12452 174 71% 7873 166,67 -804 45.44% 249 45 166 67 B278 149.67% 8000 166 67 BEET 48.00% 16867 -166 67 0.00% 16667 -166.67 0.00%
166.66 -156 66 0.00% 166,66 186 85 0.00% 166.66 -166 66 0.00% 166.66 -106.66 0e0% 16565 AE6.66 0.00% 166 66 -166.66 0.00%
A16.67 -118.67 0 00% 418 67 ~A16.67 0.00% 41657 416,67 0.00% 416 67 41667 0.00% 41887 -416.67 0.00% 41667 =116.67 0.00%
) $ 7863.58 $11,74167 5 3,878.09 66.97% 51215135 $11,741.67 § 409.63  103.49% § 15628.29 § 11,741.67 §3,886.62 133.10% S 0,03404 $11,74187 .§ 25076 7694% § 28808 § 1174167 -§ 11,453,590 2.45% § 000 S 11,741.67 5 11741867 0.00% $ 000
.00 000 0.00 00 0.00 .00

4,4065.76 16.666.67 ~12,200 81 26.79% 16,666.67 -16.666.67 0.00% 12,551.20 1666667 -4.11547 75.31% 499 58 16,668 67 ~16,187.09 3.00% 16,685.67 16,656 67 0.00% 18,866.67 16,668 67 0 00%

§ 446576 $16,66667 .5 12,2001 26.78% § 000 $16666.67 .5 16,660.67 0.00% § 12,551.20 § 16,666.87 -54,115.47 TE31% §  490.58 §16,666.67 -§ 16,167.09 3.00% $ 000 $ 1666667 -5 16,660.67 000% § 000 5 1666867 -5 16,606.67 0.00% $ u.nn.

Qa0 0.00 175 000 178 20,73522 20,735.00 oz 100.00% 0.00 0L ooa o000 .00 000

Q.00 0.00 000 o aa0 0.00

0oa 000 0.00 om 000 oo

0.00 0.00 000 . 113270 1.130.70 0.00
5 000 § 000§ 0.00 s 000 § 0.00 § 0.00 3 0.00 § 0,00 § 0.00 3 000 § 000 § 0,03 § 115870 § 000 $  1,130.70 S 000 S 0.00 ) 5 0.00 s 0.00
s 0.00 § 0.00 § 0,00 3 000 § 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00 § 000 3§ 0.00 3 000 § 000 $ 0.0 § 113970 % 0.00 § 1,138,790 s 000 5 0.00 S 0.00 $ 000
$23,197.33 $35,825.01 -5 16,627.68 58.76% 52372020 $3082501 % 16,904.81 58.56% § 60,113.11 § 60,560.01 -$ 44690 99.26% §20,i15.24 $30,82501 -§ 1910077 5202% & 11,249.93 § 3982501 § 28,575.08 28.25% $ 000 $ 3982501 -§ 39,825.01 - 0.00% §  0.00
$43,154.26 $27,17648 § 1507878 58.80% §43.841.90 $26087.48 5 17,754.48 188.0F% -§ 518933 -5 552252 § 33318 9387% S$2615087 § 216248 § 23,9883 1208.30% -5 747284 -§ 1197552 § 4,502.68 62.40% $ 0.00 -§ 13,062.52 § 1306252 0.00% $ 000
$43,15426 $27,17548 § 1597678 158.80% $4384196 $2608748 § 17,754.48 1G3.06% -5 518033 -§ 552282 § 33319 93.97% $26150.87 § 2,162.48 5 23,983.30 1200.30% -§ 747284 -$ 1187552 § 4,502.68 B82.40% S 000 -8 1306252 § 13,002.52 0.00% $ o000

Tussday, Nov 10, 2020 02 55:18 PM




District

1-FY21 P&L
Jan 2021 Fab 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Total
% of %of % of %of %of %of
Budget  overBudget Budget Actual  Budgst  ovorBudgot Budget Actual  Budget  over Budget Budgst Actual  Budget  overBudget Budgel Actual  Budgel over Budget Budge! Actusl  Budget  over Budgel Budgel  Actual Budget __ over Budget % of Budget
ano 900 000 000 000 0 000 000 000
1,000,00 Sosooe  nook + 00008 00000 0o0% 1,000 400000 0.00% 1,000 00 00000 0.00% 1.00008 .00000  000% 1,000.00 00008 000% 178174 1200000 023878 14.86%
s 1,00000 -§  1,000.00 000% § 000 § 1,600.00 -5 1,000.00 0.00% § 000 § 100000 -§  1,000.00 0.00% § 000 § 100000 -§ 00 0.00% % 0.00 § 1,00000 -S 1,000.00 000% & 0060 § 400000 -8 100000 0.00% § 176174 S 12,00000 -§ 10,238.26 14.88%
0.00 080 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 oon 000
2078000 2175000 00D% 276000 217000 DO0% IO ZFOD  000% 827500 2827500 0O0% 3480000 3280000 000% 5220000 5220000 OOU% 22120891 43500000 21373108
50000 s0000  Doo% 500.00 0000 D0D% £00.00 £0000  0.00% 00,00 0000 0.00% s00.00 50000 DODH 500,00 £0000  000% 518003 600000 81997
wsam assa noos 15833 5833 D00 5553 5633 0.00% 45032 w523 000% asa a3 asa3 000% 45837 46837 0.00% 000 55000 550000
208.33 20831 0.00% 20821 20833 ook 20853 20831 000% 20833 20833 000% 0835 20833 00DH 208.37 20857 000% 000 25000 260000
258583 284883 000% 28:583 209583 000% 284569 204589 0.00% zmisn 2pasE nooy 251585 284583 000% 284587 284587 000% 1137005 34,3500 “ma79598
s 2570248 5 2576248  0.00% 5 000 § 2576240 § 2576240 000% § 000 § 2576240 -5 2576240 0.00% S _ 000 S 3220749 5 3220749  0.00% $ 000 $3BE1Z48 -5 3501249 0.00% § Q00 $5621281 -5 5621261  0.00% S237,71899 543315000 5 24543101
t 7876240 § 2676245  000% § 000 S 3070248 5 20,6243 000% S 000 § 2676249 -6 2676249  0.00% § 000 § 3320745 § 1028740  000% § 000 53081240 5 3081240  000% S 000 $B721261 8 521261 0.00% $209,480.70 §495150.00 -5 255,669.27
S 2070249 -6 2576249  0.00% § 000 § 2676245 5 2876243  000% § 000 § 2676240 5 7676240  0.00% S 0.00 5 3326748 5 352749 0.00% $ 000 $3981249 -5 3981249  0.00% § 000 $5721261 -8 5121281  0.00% $219.48073 S49515000 5 25568027
0.00 000 000 .00 0.00 0.00 000 ona 000
§,750.00 -8, 750 00 0.00% -8.750 00 0.00% B, 750.00 £.750.00 0.00% 8,750 00 B, 780,00 0.00% 8,750 0 8,760 00 0.00% B,760.00 <8, 760.00 0.00% 43.182.90 105.000.00 -81.817.10 4113%
8567 EET 000% 76887 pou% 86,67 7e007  0.00% 766.67 EEET  000% e887 TEEET 0.00% 766,63 76683 000% 851828 520000 568372 as.20%
1,166 67 ae007  D00% as87  000% {186 67 AMERET  000% 116667 aaes67  000% 1,166 67 -1,10807  0.00% 166,63 18663 000%  AS5ED 14,0000 L4120 2se%
500,00 0000 000% eo0t0 DO0% 5000 50000 000% =00.00 S0000  000% s00.00 S0000  000% 50000 B0000  000% 280000 500000 260000 e
23333 23333 000% 23333 oon% 238 2133 omn 23333 2333 000% 23335 23338 000% 2:3.a7 ca3a7 000t Breze 280000 1.920.72 3140%
§ 1141567 5 1141667 000% § 000 § 1141867 000% § 000 S 1141007 8 1141007 000% § 000 § 1141687 § 1141667 0.00% § 0.00 S1141667 -5 1141687  000% S 000 S1141663 5 1141663 000K § 54637.28 §137,00000 5 6236274 I8
a0 0,00 aon 000 0.00 0o 060 000 200
a0 aco 000 0.00 000 000 000 oo 050
s16067 316067 000% 316667 SeeE7 000% 218667 318887 000% 348867 S10807  000% 310067 310067 000% 318563 G18553 000% 1447674 3B,000.00 2382126 8 10%
6333 4333 D00% 333 8333 poos 833 333 000% 5333 102 000% 23 3 ooow 8337 337 000% ar260 100000 “F2r.a 27.20%
S 325000 § 325000  000% § 080 § 32000 -5 425000  000% § 000 § 328000 - 325000  000% S 000 S 325000 § 325000  000% S 000 § 3,25000 5 3,250.00  0.00% S 000 § 325000 -§ 325000  0.00% § 1475134 § 3800000 -5 2424866 B
26000 250 00 D00% 250.00 “260.C0 0.00% 250 00 25000 0.00% 250 00 25000 0.00% 250,00 ~260.00 0.00% 25000 ~280.00 0.00% 432436 3,000.00 132436 144 15%
33933 3333 0o0% EECER) a3 000% EECES] 3338 000% 5333 5303 000% a3z S3m 000k 33837 2137 000% w00 400000 281800 EES
201 67 «281 87 D00% 20167 29167 000% 28167 -281.67 000% 067 261 87 000% 20187 -281 87 a.00% 20163 -281.63 0.00% 339.77 3,500 00 =3.160.23 271%
20187 29167 oo0% 20167 28167 000% 29167 2sts7 000% z0187 29107 000% 28167 000% 2a163 20162 000% 84035 350000 265065 2027%
41867 41887 000% 067 <1667 000% e 1667 000% 41887 41887 000% agar 000% 418,03 1663 000% 410700 500000 853,00 s21a%
7000 70000 00D% 70000 0000 DO0% 760,00 0000 000% 700,00 o000 000% 7000 000% 0000 o000 000% 000 Ba0D00 840000 so0%
0.00 a0 0.00 000 0.00 0.oe 289.00 000 28900
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 010 2.488.00 00 2.488.00
S 70000 5 70000 000% § 000 § 70000 -5 70000  000% § 000 5 70000 70000 0.00% § 000 § 70000 § 70000  000% § 000 § 70000 -5 70000  0.00% § 000 § 70000 -5 70000  0.00% § 277700 § 640000 -5 562300 33.06%
75000 25000 0.00% 75000 g Do 75000 75000 0.00% 75000 7E000 ook 75000 7000 D00% 75000 75000 000% 281400 500000 £18500 3127%
100,00 0000 oo0% 1a0 00 spnge  oeok 10000 40000 000% 100,00 40000 000% 10000 0000 0.00% 100,00 0000  000% 130000 320000 coo 10080%
16867 q8667  0.00% 18567 o887 oo0% 16667 6667 0.00% 16867 REE T T 16567 48887 000% 16662 amEs3  000% os0 zaooon 2.000.00 0%
8333 333 000% 233 £33 ook 333 333 000% 5353 33 000% 8333 €333 000% 8337 9337 oon% a0 100000 3500 24 503
186,67 667 0.00% 18567 asEE7  0OD% 18667 8667 0.00% 16857 qEET  000% 10667 {6857 000% 168 63 6663 000% oo zacooo 200000 .o0%
13333 3333 000% 1333 33as oooh 13333 18383 0.00% 13353 13353 090% 13333 13033 000w 13337 43337 0.00% 000 tetoon -1.800.00 0.00%
§  amsn 5 18333 000% § 000 § 38333 .5 38333 040% § 000 § 38333 8 28333 000% & 000 § 38333 8 30533 000% § 000 § 38333 -5 38333 0.00% S 000 § 38337 5 36337  0.00% 5 31500 § 460000 5 428500 st
125.00 2600 0.00% 12500 q2s00 000w 12500 2RO 0.00% 17500 Zs00  0.00% 12500 42500 000% 12800 42500 000% oo 1000 1,600 00 a.00%
216667 210067 0.00% 276667 218667 0.00% 218867 2187 Doo% 210887 210067 000% 210887 218087 000% 216853 218583 0O00% 150000 2600000 2450000 s
8833 45833 00o% 45833 45833 0.00% as8.33 4833 Doo% 45833 45633 000% 4sa 3 EE-ETR T assar 4537 000% 516260 550000 24750 s3E8%
3133 2133 000% s3a33 2333 000% ST asa 000% 38338 A 000% 3313 s ooo% 1337 3337 0.00% 005 400000 399995 00w
000 000 oo 000 an 000 238,08 L] 338,08
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 2,326.83 0.00 2,326.83
S ;a1 8 233 ome% § 000 § 33333 5 33333 000% § 000 § 33333 S 33333 000% § 000 § 23333 -5 23333 000% 5 000 § 33333 5 23333 000% § 00 § 33337 5 23337 000% 5 260495 5 400000 -5 133504 es62%
100.00 o000 poa% 10000 0000 ooo% 10000 senon 0.0o% 10000 40000 0.00% 160,00 qgoc0  o.00% 10000 10000 0.00% rasa 120000 12520 aats
168 s 000% 4186 4168 0.00% 186 4188 D00k a0 ates o0o% 1166 168 474 M7 000% 1459 20000 45501 an0%
18667 16667 0.00% 1ea 67 qe687  000% 166,07 6867 0.00% 18887 ABssT  0.00% 16667 ee67  0.00% 16663 desea n0% BS3a3 200000 44652 a287%
166 67 6667 0.00% 18867 asss?  0oo% 166,67 6867 0.00% semar asss?  000% 16667 Ae667  0.00% 18663 6983 D.03% 21188 200000 78804 10585
500 000 000 ono 000 a0 17500 a.00 17500
500.00 0000 0.00% sa0.00 s0000  000% 50000 o000 ook 50000 0000 0.00% 500.00 50009 00,00 50000 DOB%  176D18 600000 423084 20345
16867 6807 Do0% 16667 G667 0.00% 16967 16867 0.00% tem 67 qsee7  noo% 18667 16687 16658 aEEEs D00% cosar 200000 20383 3482%
166,66 6866 00D% 18588 6668 0.00% 16865 aemes nons 166,66 6665 000% tes.68 18668 186,74 8876 Don% so0 200000 200000 0.00%
41857 <1807 poow 41667 667 0.00% a1867 a1e87  oonk 41867 1667 ook 1667 41667 0 41883 1EEs 0.00% 000 5.000.00 500000 0.00%
S 17467 5 AL7A07  000% § 000 S 174167 S 1174167  000% § 000 $ 1174067 -5 1174067 000% S 0.00 § 10,741.67 - 174167 000% § 000 S1LT4067 -5 1174167 000% § 000 SALTHE S 1174163  0.00% § 4496534 $14000000 -5 0583468 arar%
c00 000 a0 000 0o a0 .00 0.00 000
1666867 1656887  000% 1656567 86eR A7 000% 1660667 060667 0.00% 1666667 1666867 0.00% 1656567 AsEses?  noo% 1666663 666663 DOO% 1751554 20000000 -1B2.48348 s76%
S 1em067 S 1000007  0.00% S 000 § 1000667 5 1086067  000% § 000 § 1666567 § 1660867  000% § 000 5 1608047 8 1060007  000% § 000 $15,00007 § 1660007  000% § 000 $16660.03 5 1660663  0.00% § 1751654 $20000000 -5 18243348 5.76%
000 a0 000 oo .00 000 000 000 oo 000 000 0.00 073687 20.73500 a7 10001%
a0 LE 000 oon 00 000 .00 a0 aao
aao Qoo 0.00 0.60 ooo 000 aad 000 .00
0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 1,139.70 0.00 1,138.70
s 000 s 0.00 s 000 s 000 s 000 5 o000 s 0.00 § 0.00 s 000 8 000§ 000 s o0on s s .00 s 0w s 0an s 0.00 s s oe s 1aem0
s 000 s 0.00 s oo s 000 8 .00 s o000 s 0.00 § 0.00 s o000 s oo s .00 s s s s 0.00 s o0 5 000 § 0.00 s tim70 s 000 5 113970
S Teasor § 3022501 000% 5 000 § 3952501 5 3942501 0.00% 5 000 5 3882501 5 3982501 000% § 000 § 3982501 5 3952501 000% §_ 000 83081501 5 3982501 _ 000% § 0.0 $9962489 5 982400  0.00% S1I04GEET SAUGI600 5 3606019 7.8
S 1306252 § 1300252  0.00% & 000 5 1306252 § 1308252  000% § 000 S 1306252 S 13,0052  0.00% § 000 5 65352 §  GSILG2  0.00% § 000 5 1252 § 1252 000% § 00 738772 -6 1738732 000% 510048402 3 348500 S 103,060.02  -2883.35%
S 1300252 S 1308262  000% & D000 § 1306252 § 1306252  0.00% § 000 -§ 1308252 § 1308252  000% § 000 -5 65752 S 85752  000% § 000 3 1252 § 1252  000% § 0M0 $17,38772 - 1738772  0.00% $10048492 5 340500 5 10396992  288335%

Gruat Basis



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
October 14 - November 10, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
10/20/2020 Expense R -91.58
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES 91.58
WEBPAYMENT
11/03/2020 Expense Cc -288.08
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT PROC 288.08
SETTLEMENT 5611
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
10/15/2020 Expense R -174.26
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 108078 ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC 174.26
DEBIT 108078
10/16/2020 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2020-09/30/2020 R -25.79
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -25.79
10/16/2020 Tax Payment CR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2020-09/30/2020 R -184.18
OR Employment Taxes -184.18
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
10/21/2020 Check 2953 USDA Rural Development, Qregon Extra payment '
State Office 100,000.00
extra payment on principal -
100,000.00
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2954 ALL AMERICAN EXTINGUISHERS LLC -72.00
(Check)
-72.00
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2955 BOB'S JOBSLLC -5,152.50
{Check)
-5,152.50
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2956 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY c -499.58
(Check)
-499.58
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2957 Hooker Creek Companies, LLC. -398.00
(Check)
-398.00
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2958 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE -74.50
{Check) INC
-74.50
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2959 Oxarc Cc -99.10
(Check)
-99.10
10/27/2020 Bill Payment 2960 Special Districts Association of Oregon -479.19
(Check)
-479.19
10/29/2020 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 146940361 C -211.05
2952 211.05
10/30/2020 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -71.21

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:31 PM GMT-08:00

1/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
October 14 - November 10, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE

SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE .21

11/01/2020 Check 2961 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -250.00

250.00

11/01/2020 Check 2962 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 299TV694 -250.00

250.00

11/06/2020 Payroll Check 2978 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 11/01/2020-11/30/2020 -2,767.49

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,507.62

Employer Taxes 291.30

sDIC 41.93

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.47

OR Employment Taxes 28.08

OR Income Tax 249.72

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 708.23

11/06/2020 Payroll Check 2977 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 11/01/2020-11/30/2020 -3,933.68

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 5,128.96

Employer Taxes 394.27

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 513

OR Employment Taxes 3.82

OR Income Tax 332.32

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,248.28

11/10/2020 BIill Payment 2963 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -256.00
{Check)

-256.00

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2964 BI-MART -26.57
(Check)

-26.57

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2965 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -81.45
(Check)

-81.45

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2966 WT Equipment, INC. -410.50
(Check)

-410.50

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2967 Scott Noveron -80.00
{Check)

-80.00

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2968 US CELLULAR -89.00
{Check)

-89.00

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2969 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -703.50
(Check)

-703.50

11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2970 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -1.68
(Check)

-1.68

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:31 PM GMT-08:00

23



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

CHECK DETAIL
October 14 - November 10, 2020

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2971 MASTERCARD -616.92
(Check)
-616.92
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2972 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -17.75
(Check)
-17.75
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2973 BEND BROADBAND -156.66
(Check)
-156.66
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2974 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK -181.49
(Check)
-181.49
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2975 USABIueBook -183.93
{Check)
-183.93
11/10/2020 Bill Payment 2976 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -1,139.70
(Check) SERVICES
-1,139.70

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 03:31 PM GMT-08:00

313



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

11-10-2020

® We had a monthly water sample come back positive for coliform. This basically means
the water could have growth of bacteria. We narrowed the source of the problem to
warmer than normal water temps. So we did a light water treatment of chlorine to clear
our water of coliform. We then retested and pasted showing us we fixed the problem. In

the future we will be monitoring water temp around this time of year to stay ahead if
any future problems.

e lam currently working on the LID and should have our bids out soon. The time needed
to correct our sampling problems took up much of the time | had to work on it. So things
are moving again now and should move soon.

First Interstate Bank
$162,908.76

LGIP

4845- $164,771.22
5534- $293,402.18

Total: $458,173.40




€€0Z JsWwWng
££07 Jawwing
207 Jawwing
TE0Z Jawwing
0£0Z Jawwing
6707 Jwwing
6207 JawWwng
8707 Jowwing
£T0Z JdWWNg
9z0Z Jawwing
9z0z Jawwng
SZ0Z Jawwns
20z Jawwng
270z Jowwng
1Z2-0207 421UIM

12-020¢ 423U

0/8'T8-00t'59$
00S°£9-000'%S$
000°£0Z-009'S9TS
000'S9T-000°ZETS
00S‘8TT-00876S
000'69-00Z'SSS
000'8€T-007'0TTS
000'70Z-00Z'€9TS
000'70Z-00Z'€9TS
000°LE-000°0€S
000°LE-000°0€S
000'9/Z-008'02Z$
0SZ'T6T-000°€STS
000°00€-000'542$
Yydes 000ES @CT

000°ZT-000°0TS

/GPS 1uawade|das sun
05t 1uswaoe|dal aur
GLET JuswWaoe|dal aul
L00TT Iuswase|daa aun
06/ Juduwiade|dal aul
09 Juawaoe|das aur]
026 Juswade|dal aul
L09€T swade|das aur
,09€T Iuswade|dal aur
057 1uawaoe|daJ aul
[0SZ Wuawade|das aurn
L0787 1uswade|dal aun
G421 1uawade|dal aul
G2/ uswade|dau aur
uolle||eisul mapn

[|oM Yoeo JOJ Jalol map

"3AR )

‘ane

1S 8T

PAB G 01V 4t 8 i€
IS p€

1Sy

1S ;9

S ;8

ISyl

w01 'ane g

'9AB g 01 ;1§

1S b %8 "4Q 4935404
T

Wkl

suollels ajdwes OzH

[|eISUL JB1DW |IPM

SuIRWIL

150D

uondiasaqg

Paloid

aulowi} pue 1si| syoaloid




